

Sam Griffin

I am a motivated, dedicated and hardworking full-stack developer.

4 The Oaks
Burgess Hill
07724859176
contact@samgriffin.info
www.samgriffin.info

ABOUT ME

I am a dedicated full-stack developer. I predominantly work in PHP, SQL, JavaScript and CSS but I am capable of developing in many more languages. I have experience at working for small projects for individuals as well as larger projects for organisations and in teams.

I also enjoy rock climbing, running, cycling and sailing.

EXPERIENCE

BrightMinded, Brighton — *Software Engineer*

November 2014 - PRESENT

At BrightMinded I have been developing websites utilising various languages and frameworks to suit the needs of the clients. I have also been involved in meetings and email exchanges with clients to help them get the best product we can give them.

Sussex Academy of Music, Shoreham — *Software Engineer*

June 2013 - PRESENT

I stayed on after my work experience to engage in web development with the Sussex Academy of Music as a client.

EDUCATION

BHASVIC, Brighton

September 2014 - July 2016

At BHASVIC I studied Computing, Maths (with mechanics), Economics and Physics for my AS-levels and continued with Computing, Maths (with decision) and Economics for the full A-level in my 2nd year.

Warden Park Secondary Academy, Cuckfield

September 2009 - July 2014

At Warden Park, I obtained 4 A*s, 5 As, 1 B and 2 Cs

SKILLS

Back End Development

UI Development

Search Engine
Optimisation

Version Control

Teamwork

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

PHP

JavaScript

SQL

CSS (SCSS & SASS)

Node.js

Bash

Python

C

Java

Southway Primary School, Burgess Hill

September 2005 - July 2009

Gattons Infant School, Burgess Hill

September 2002 - July 2005

QUALIFICATIONS

FSMQ Modelling with Calculus — A

GCSE Maths — A*

GCSE Science Core — A*

GCSE Science Additional — A

GCSE History — A

GCSE Citizenship — B

GCSE ICT — A*

GCSE Classical Civilisations — C

GCSE English Language — A

GCSE English Literature — A

GCSE Electronics — A*

GCSE Spanish — C

Microsoft Office Specialist Word

Microsoft Office Specialist PowerPoint

Microsoft Office Specialist Excel

RYA Powerboating Level 1 & Level 2

RYA Sailing Stage 1

RYA Windsurfing Stage 1 & Stage 2

REFERENCES

Ben Stringer — *Sussex Academy of Music Ltd.*

Unit 10, Riverside Business Centre, Brighton Road, Shoreham-by-Sea, West
Sussex, BN43 6RE

Tel: 0800 756 9411

Email: info@sussexmusic.com

Website: <http://sussexmusic.com>

Dan Murray — *BrightMinded Ltd.*

The Dock Hub, Wilbury Villas, Hove BN3 6AH, United Kingdom

Tel: 01273 830 331

Email: hello@brightminded.com

Website: <http://brightminded.com>